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3-16-12

To: United States CFTC

RE: Positions Limits Rule/MF Global
CFTC,

The following requests will be brief and to the paint.

1) | request the immediate implementation of the Position Limits Rule.

2) | request the immediate prosecution of those responsible for the theft of client monies from
M F Global. Also, the prosecution of any entity who is holding or was involved in the
transfer of such funds should be prosecuted.

With regards to M F Global, does it really take a Congressional recommendation to the bankruptey court
to recommend no bonuses are distributed to former employees? Really? The CFTC must fix these
problems or markets will seek other countries to conduct business with.

God Bless,

Karen Monaldi b

Fax 219 548-5912
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